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www.justice.gov.uk/docs/race-and-cjs-stats-2006.pdf – this gives a
breakdown by county for a range of offences, stop and search, arrests and
cautions, sentencing practice, youth offending and other issues.

Public services and ethnic minorities in London:
www.london.gov.uk/mayor/equalities/docs/bppbb/booklet_two.pdf

Administrative Justice and Tribunals Council: www.ajtc.gov.uk/index.htm

Criminal Cases Review Commission: www.ccrc.gov.uk

Criminal Procedure Review Committee:
www.justice.gov.uk/about/criminal-proc-rule-committee.htm

Crown Prosecution Service: www.cps.gov.uk

Department for Constitutional Affairs: www.dca.gov.uk

Equality and Human Rights Commission: www.equalityhumanrights.com

Her Majesty’s Court Service (HMCS): www.hmcourts-service.gov.uk

HM Inspectorate of Court Administration: www.hmica.gov.uk

HM Inspectorate of Prisons: http://inspectorates.justice.gov.uk/hmiprisons

HM Inspectorate of Probation:
http://inspectorates.justice.gov.uk/hmiprobation

HM Prison Service: www.hmprisonservice.gov.uk

Home Office: www.homeoffice.gov.uk

Independent Monitoring Boards: www.imb.gov.uk

Judicial Appointments and Conduct Ombudsman:
www.judicialombudsman.gov.uk
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Representative bodies

Other useful links

Sources of further information
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Judicial Appointments Commission: www.judicialappointments.gov.uk

Judicial Studies Board (JSB): www.jsboard.co.uk

Judiciary of England and Wales: www.judiciary.gov.uk

Ministry of Justice: www.justice.gov.uk

The Law Commission: www.lawcom.gov.uk

Legal Services Commission: www.legalservices.gov.uk

National Offender Management Service (NOMS):
www.noms.homeoffice.gov.uk

National Probation Service: www.probation.justice.gov.uk

The Office for Criminal Justice Reform (OCJR): www.cjsonline.gov.uk

Office for Judicial Complaints: www.judicialcomplaints.gov.uk

Office for the Public Guardian: www.publicguardian.gov.uk

The Parole Board: www.paroleboard.gov.uk

Prisons and Probation Ombudsman: www.ppo.gov.uk

Sentencing Guidelines (representing the Sentencing Advisory Panel and
the Sentencing Guidelines Council): www.sentencing-guidelines.gov.uk

Victims Advisory Panel:
www.cjsonline.gov.uk/the_cjs/whats_new/news-3459.html

Youth Justice Board (YJB): www.yjb.gov.uk

Bar Council: www.barcouncil.org.uk

The Justices’ Clerks’ Society: www.jc-society.co.uk

Law Society: www.lawsociety.org.uk

Magistrates’ Association: www.magistrates-association.org.uk

Department of Health report on ending racial inequalities in primary care
www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publicationsandstatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicy
AndGuidance/DH_084971

The Institute of Race Relations, an anti-racist think tank, which produces 
a weekly digest of news stories and other articles: www.irr.org.uk

Racism and the workplace: www.tuc.org.uk/equality/tuc-6519-f0.cfm
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Sources of further information
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White Paper – Communities in Control: real people, real power:
www.communities.gov.uk/communities/communityempowerment/communities
incontrol

Diversity and Dialogue – led by the Citizenship Foundation, this works with
young people from different backgrounds and faiths:
www.diversityanddialogue.org.uk

The Sheila McKechnie Foundation: www.sheilamckechnie.org.uk

The clever communications book for charities:
http://vamu.org.uk/downloads/CleverComms.pdf

Check the Race for Justice website – www.raceforjustice.net – to see links
for campaign supporters.
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